9" November 2020,

Deputy Paul McAuliffe,

Dail Eireann,
Dublin 2.

PQ: 33448/20

Ceannasai Naisitnta Oibriochtai Meabhairshlainte
Ospidéal Naomh Lémain Baile Phamar Baile Atha Cliath20.

T 01 6207304 R:jim.ryan1@hse.ie

Head of Operations, Mental Health Service
St Loman’s Hospital, Palmerstown Dublin 20
Tel: 01-6207304 Email: jim.ryan1@hse.ie

To ask the Minister for Health the status of the most recent CAMHS waiting lists; and if he will make a
statement on the matter.

Dear Deputy McAuliffe,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined the
matter and the following outlines the position, with the latest available data being September 2020.

CAMHfi;It\Ialtmg Reporting Period September 2020

Total <3 >3-<6 >6-<9 | >9-<12 >12

waiting | months | months | months | months | months
:'jtt:l’"a' 2,112 868 349 416 263 216
CHO1 326 130 38 58 44 56
CHO 2 40 25 15 0 0 0
CHO 3 174 48 23 45 35 23
CHO 4 347 116 49 49 63 70
CHO5 174 97 34 27 16 0
CHO 6 374 184 61 73 37 19
CHO 7 147 87 29 14 10 7
CHO 8 351 131 59 90 30 41
CHO9 179 50 41 60 28 0

| trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Dr Sinead Reynolds

General Manager Mental Health Services
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